



York Rifle Range Association, Inc
P.O. Box 3592
York, PA 17402
e-mail: yorkriflemen@yahoo.com

Meeting Minutes for October 8, 2019

- The York Rifle Range Association meeting for October 8, 2019 was called to order by President Doug Nace at 7:30 pm with 31 members present.

Pledge of allegiance was recited by the group.

Minutes of previous meeting.

- The Minutes of the 9/10/2019 meeting were read by Secretary Jeff Walters. No corrections were needed and a motion was made by Frank Herring to approve the minutes, this was seconded by Greg Livingston. Motion was approved unanimously

Treasurer's Report

- The monthly Treasurer's report was read and submitted by Cheryl Gerhart
- Please see Treasurer's report attached to the meeting minutes located in the clubhouse lobby.
- An annual audit was performed on the club's accounts. A statement was received by the auditor and the 2018 are clear and in good order.

Membership Report

- Membership Secretary, Jim Jensen gave the report.
- Membership totals are as follows: 1193 Senior, 53 Junior, 346 Life, 5 Active Military, 1597 Total
- Wait list is currently 19 senior and 1 junior.
- 2020 dues have been paid so far by 21 senior and 1 junior members.
- New membership will begin again in April 2020.

Smallbore Report

- Greg Livingston gave the report.
- Indoor 3p season has started. So far we won one and lost one. Next match will be away at Seitzland.
- York will host the 2020 league banquet in the spring.

Big Bore Report

- Dick Ide gave the report.
- We had our Fall Garand match on October 5th. We had 12 shooters for the first match and 10 for the afternoon reentry match. Scores were very good and the weather was very cold, but overall a good day.

Junior Program Report

- Jeff Walters gave the report.
- Monday night air rifle will start on October 14th at 6:30 pm.

- Juniors are still doing well with smallbore and we continue to have our Wednesday evening practices.
- Did contact Carlo Tomasulo from Southern Lancaster County Farmers and Sportsmen Assoc. about our surplus Daisy 853 air rifles. They are still interested and he picked them up the other weekend in return we received a donation towards our youth program.

Building and Grounds Report

- George Himmelright gave the report.
- Work detail has been scheduled for October 19th. Planning on moving firewood, cutting, splitting, and stacking firewood along the driveway
- New backers were placed in the indoor range by Jeff Walters and Bill Ramage.
- Fallen branches located by the split rail fence were removed by George Himmelright and Jeff Walters.
- Forester was here and marked some of the trees but still need to mark a few more.
- New furnace was installed and a new starter was put on the Mahindra tractor. Brush hog was attached and did cut along the driveway
- We did receive three bids for the furnace replacement. Went with the lowest bid.

Legislative Report

- Election will be held in November. Includes County commissioner, and some other row offices. Country will be using new voting system that includes a paper ballot.
- State legislature did have public hearings for pending gun legislation. Good turn out of pro gun supporters.

Old Business

- Club election was held this evening. Nominated members is as follows: President Doug Nace, Vice President Dick Ide, Treasurer Cheryl Gerhart, Recording Secretary Jeff Walters, Membership Secretary Jim Jensen, Directors Jeremy Bogdany and Christian Schwinger. A motion was made by Frank Herring to accept the the slate of candidates, this was seconded by Greg Livingston. A verbal vote was made and a majority of yays and one nay was noted. The slate of candidates was approved.

New Business

- Running deer and open house will be held on November 17th & 24th
- Looking at trying to find and recruit some younger senior members to become more active in committees and eventual club leadership positions.

Good or Welfare of the Club

- A gently used microwave broom and dust pan was donated by one of our club members.

Adjournment

- A motion was made by Devin Pentz to adjourn the meeting. This was seconded and approved by membership and the meeting was adjourned at 7:55pm.